

EXECUTIVE LEADERSHIP TEAM
VIRTUAL MEETING
THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 11, 2021
9:00 A.M.

Those in attendance: Craig Burgess, Rocky Kettering, Nancy Marino,
President Chris Markwood, Todd Reeser, Rick Sears, Gina Sheeks and Ron Williams

Guests: Ted Laskaris, Julio Llanos, Vicki Roebuck, Mike Speight, Lashica Thomas and
Shana Young

Ron Williams:

Return to Campus Updates – Julio Llanos and Shana Young

Students in quarantine:	8
Active Cases	16
Exposures	38
Systematics	20
Total:	74

Shana: CDC posted yesterday – updated vaccination page – closed registration links for everything outside of 1A. Need to confirm that educators are still a part of 1B. Also need to see if you registered earlier are you still registered. CDC are also recommending double masking – waiting for DPH guidance.

Vaccination Site updates – Still working on application process.

Summer Camps and Events during the spring and summer – on hold until further guidance on number of allowed participants. 180 people have responded to the vaccination survey. Ron and Dr. Bordelon plan to meet on Monday to discuss the possibility of summer camps. Need to include a representative from Aramark too. Maybe looking at a hybrid model for camps – no face to face. Need to also include representatives from Student Affairs, Athletics, ROTC, Coca Cola Space Science Center, Oxbow, Schwob School of Music, Computer Science and Risk Management. Need small group of people first, Aramark, Logistics, Scott from Residence Life and Risk Management. Second group will include representatives from groups listed above.

Ted Laskaris:

Shared Services – Suggesting that Shared Services committee be dissolved and UITS provide resource to have all inquiries and feedback about Shared Services sent to Ted and he in turn will put in spreadsheet for ELT. Shared Services Committee will continue per President Markwood until plan has been fully implemented.

Gina Sheeks:

ROAR and Orientation – Proposing max capacity 100 students and no more than one guest – one day sessions. Participants will complete some of their sessions virtually before they

come to campus. Divide up sessions to keep numbers more manageable. Registration will open under these guidelines.

Club Football Updates – Lashica Thomas, Mike Speight and Vicki Roebuck – Requesting approval to play Club Football games (4) – Middle Georgia State University and Gordon State College. CSU players have been encouraged to follow all CDC and campus guidelines. Practice in small groups of five. COVID testing will be administered two days prior to the game or more if needed. Todd will research NCAA expectations for football and will send a copy of the contract Athletics implements for their games to Craig and Michael.

Games will be play at Kinnett Stadium.

1. Concern raised regarding exchange of cash for admission and concession stand. Only accept credit cards.
2. Testing for team, staff and volunteers who will participate
3. Bubble issue – speak to team
4. Recommendation from CSU Return to Campus Task Force
5. Update information and bring back to ELT

Campus Safety Updates – Chief Laura Bennett - 19 arrests since last month. Maintaining staffing has been an issue. Hired two new officers and filled internal Captain position. Four resignations this past week. Struggling with salary issue for our officers.

Richard Sears:

Budget discussions continue – required 3.7% - we are able to achieve. Meeting with president and provost this afternoon.

CARES II Funding – Can't draw down funds until we have an approved plan. Student Plan – going by last plan that worked well. Discussion – do we require a completed FAFSA? Rick getting more information. Student Plan will also include completely online students. Rick will bring back more information to ELT.

Todd Reeser:

No Updates

Rocky Kettering:

1. Two Alums passed away this week– Michael Edmundson and Walter Chambers.
2. USG level put more rules and regulations over the naming opportunities. Rocky will send ELT the new guidelines for naming rights on campus

Craig Burgess:

CISO candidates interviews this afternoon with ELT

Ron Williams:

Reminder to ELT to submit information for president's goals. President's Goals document on Google Docs. Deadline to submit information is February 17.

President Markwood:

USG President's call with the Chancellor yesterday:

1. \$1,000 plan coming forward
2. Budget is looking good – waiting for more information

Looking forward to carefully adding more events and people on campus but keeping in place the CDC guidelines.

Minutes from the February 9 ELT meeting were approved with no changes.

There being no other business to discuss, meeting was adjourned at 10:50 a.m.

Respectfully submitted by,

Nancy Marino